## **Public Safety Committee**

Regular Meeting Wednesday, July 5, 2023 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

## **MINUTES**

- 1. Call to Order. by Lewis at 6:00 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call.

<u>Members</u>	Present/Absent	<u>Others Present</u>
Alderperson Erika Stuart, Chair	A	Patrick Reese, Police Chief
Alderperson Gene Lewis	P	Chris Jones, Lt.
Alderperson Ben Corridon	P	Jess Rittenhouse, Detective
		Leah Hurtley, Clerk

- 3. Motion to approve the Agenda. by Corridon, Seconded by Lewis. Motion passed 2-0
- 4. Motion to approve the June 7, 2023 Public Safety regular meeting minutes. by Lewis, Seconded by Corridon, Motions passed 2-0
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. *None*
- **6.** Old Business. *None*
- 7. New Business.
  - **A. Motion to approve the** <u>Operator's License Application(s)</u> for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department).
    - 1) Jesse Alan Cull
    - 2) Kassandra Ann Ayala
    - 3) Heather Ann Miller
    - 4) Ashlee E. Traylor by Corridon, Seconded by Lewis. Motion passed 2-0
    - 5) Karsen Kay Vance
    - 6) Blake Lee Biddick
    - 7) Michelle A. Buehl
  - **B.** Discussion with possible motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s) for: (non-recommended by Evansville Police Department).
    - 1) Kerri R. Lissner No action taken
      Chief Reese explained his reasons for non-recommend
  - C. Discussion with possible motion to approve the <u>Class "B"/Class B" Temporary Extension of Premises</u>

    <u>Application for:</u>
    - 1) Bessire Bowl, LLC: Blue Devil Bowl, Beer Olympics, 108 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536 from 3 p.m. to 7 p.m. on July 15, 2023.

• Sidewalk and 3 parking spaces in front of business (map attached)

Concerns were about driving by Chief Reese and board, Lt. Jones will contact them to see about designated drivers. Lewis suggested approval with snow fence and if they get drivers. Leah explained what she knew about the application stating only beer will be served outside. By Corridon Seconded by Lewis, Motion passed with conditions with snow fence and plan for drivers 2-0.

## D. For your information - Short Term Street Use License Application for:

- 1) <u>Bessire Bowl, LLC</u>: Blue Devil Bowl, Beer Olympics, 108 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536 from 3 p.m. to 7 p.m. on July 15, 2023.
  - Sidewalk and 3 parking spaces in front of business (map attached)

    No action taken

## E. Discussion with possible motion to approve the Long Term Street Closure License Application for:

- Abbey Barnes, Garage Sale Day Event, Main Street from 1<sup>st</sup> Street to Madison and Madison to Mill Street, Railroad Street. (keeping Madison Street open to thru traffic) on Friday, August 4<sup>th</sup> from 10:00am 5:00pm and Saturday, August 5<sup>th</sup> from 10:00am 2:00pm.
- Lt. Jones corrected the street name Railroad Street not Mill Street. Chief Reese had no issues with the closure. By Corridon, Seconded by Lewis, Motion passed 2-0
  - 8. Evansville Police Department Report. Chief Reese reported. Summer school kids will be touring the police station. Justice for a cure will be at Creekside again. Short 2 officers, have applications out for hire. DPW helped with blocking roads for parade. Talked about 4th of July being too many days and having to bring in extra cops from visiting towns. Talked about mobile venders who are exempt from paying for license as it is a community event but we are not getting the paperwork to run the background checks. Lewis thinks we should look into charging them for being there and do we know if they even have insurance coverage. Corridon would like to see more transparency on what everything cost the City. Talking about how to cover costs for next year and looking at budget for full time officer compared to paying overtime.
  - 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report. Lewis stated they read report as Chief Kleisch was not able to be in attendance.
  - 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 2, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
  - 11. Motion to adjourn. 6:54 p.m. By Lewis, Seconded by Corridon. Motions passed 2-0.

Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk